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Freedom of Information Request – Ref: FOI 23 
 

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I am seeking information on the council’s use of 
the RM6281 Workforce Alliance framework, specifically about Lot 4 (Social Services). Please 
respond to the following questions: 
  

We can confirm that EMCCA (East Midlands Combined County Authority) has not had call off 
from the RM6281 Workforce Alliance framework, therefore we are unable to provide any 
information relating to your questions.  
 

 The only exception to this is question 11, which is detailed below:  
11. Neutral or Master Vendor Information (if applicable):  

 

We can confirm that EMCCA does not purchase any social service provision.  
 

I hope this satisfies your request. 

If you are dissatisfied with this decision, you may write to request an internal review.  The internal review 
will be carried out by someone who did not make the original decision, and they will re-assess how the 
Department handled the original request.    

If you wish to request an internal review, please write or send an email to the Information Governance 
Team within two months of the date of this letter, at the following address: 

Information Governance Team 
East Midlands Combined County Authority 
North Enterprise Gateway  
Saltergate 
Chesterfield 
S40 1UT 
e-mail: FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you remain dissatisfied after an internal review decision, you have the right to appeal to the Information 
Commissioner’s Office.  You can find further details on how to do this via Information Commissioner’s 
Office website: FOI and EIR complaints | ICO. 

Regards 

Information Governance Team 

East Midlands Combined County Authority 

mailto:FOI@eastmidsdevo.org.uk
https://ico.org.uk/make-a-complaint/foi-and-eir-complaints/foi-and-eir-complaints/

